

BOUNDARY HOUSE SURGERY PATIENT GROUP

Notes from Meeting Held on 19 October 2021

Attendees: Janice Downing, Shanti Khetia, Patricia Jackson, Patrick Meadley, Neil Frost, Eddy Wilson, Ann Whiting, Lil Whiting, Dr Samuels (part time), Lybah, Zara, Reyda

JD welcomed everyone to our ZOOM meeting. We were delighted to welcome Lybah, Zara and Reyda from Winchmore Hill School.

Apologies: Madge Jones

Minutes of Previous Meeting - agreed

- **Staff Questionnaire** - not discussed today
- **NAPP information and chat forums** - Nothing to circulate this month
- **Movement to Music** - We agreed to hold the classes via Zoom. JD to liaise with Hannah and Madge. We have six sessions left from our original joint funding from Boundary House and Forest Road practices.
- **Community Chest Funding** - Great news! Madge has now purchased the first batch of blood pressure machines and oximeters. We agreed we should have a formal presentation and share this with NAPP and The Enfield Dispatch. The students are free to join us any day after 4 pm. We agreed the machines should be donated to patients. The criteria to be agreed. DS delegated this task to NF and PJ. JD has checked with Enfield Council that it is OK to share this news.
- **Defibrillator** - Patricia reported that the defibrillator has still not been fitted. One of her colleagues was attending a Council meeting today and will push for information/action.
After discussion with the students we decided to arrange some CPR training at Winchmore School. DS readily agreed. JD will liaise with MJ.

Coronavirus Update - Mixed messages about Covid and flu boosters. Patrick mentioned the shingles vaccine for over 70's. We will put this on our next Newsletter.

New Project for the PPG - CPR training at Winchmore School

Practice Update

DS said that the practice are going to be involved in two research projects:

1. With the Tropical School of Medicine on Sexual Health in middle age/elderly patients.
2. To encourage patients to use IT and to recruit volunteers in the practice. JD will ask MJ for the slides from the presentation and will circulate.

Any Other Business

- Enfield PPG Network Meeting to be held on 7 December 2021 from 2-4. JD will send link to anyone who is interested
- JD reported that she has had an email in response to the article we had in The Enfield Dispatch. JD will follow this up and update at the next meeting

Date of Next Meeting - Tuesday 16 November 2021 at 11 am

JD:20/10/21